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WILLIAMSON COUTY GOVERNMENT

Addendum #1
Williamson County Uniform Rental
Bid Date March 24, 2022

1. Will County please send out the bid tab from the previous time they solicited this project?
Yes, see attached.

2. Will County accept “dry fit” technology for the golf shirts. These golf shirts are made
from 100% polyester. Note exception on bid sheet. Also, If a vendor does not offer six
colors of polos with pockets, will their bid still be considered? Yes.

3. Will County accept ANSI CLASS 3 shirts in lieu of ANSI CLASS 2? No

4. Will County allow top vendors to come in and present to user departments and
procurement before deciding on best value vendor? No, presentation will not be held.

5. On pricing page, Is County looking for a per unit cost or the cost for the number of
garments listed on that line? Cost of number of items on that line.

6. Also, when stating “11 Uniforms” does County mean a price for 11 standard works shirts
and 11 standard work pants? Or just shirts? Or Just Pants? Uniform means set of pant
and shirt.

7. Would County consider asking bidders for unit pricing? I believe this will eliminate any
confusion. No

8. Will County consider uniform insurance programs to offset the costs of damaged
garments? Does County currently pay for garment maintenance or garment
insurance? Will County please add to bid form? Line added to bid form. See attached.

9. Does County currently pay a service charge or DEFE charge? Will County please add a
line on the bid for this charge, if allowing it to be billed? Line added to bid form. See
attached.
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Bid Sheet
Uniform Rental Service
Williamson County Government

Please bid the weekly cost for the following per maintenance person:

11 uniforms - pick up and deliver 5 sets weekly $
Shorts: 5 sets $
Additional cost if jeans are requested $

Golf shirt with logo: 11 shirts - pick up and deliver 5 weekly $

Dress shirt with logo: 11 shirts - pick up and deliver 5 weekly $

Jacket rental $

Coverall rental $

11 uniforms, hi-visibility shirts, long sleeve- pick up and deliver 5 sets weekly §
11 uniforms, hi-visibility shirts, short sleeve- pick up and deliver 5 sets weekly $

11 uniforms, hi-visibility t-shirts, pick up and deliver 5 sets weekly $

Garment Maintenance $

DEFE Charge $

Cost for replacement other than normal wear and tear:
Shirt

Pants

Jeans

Golf shirt

Dress shirt

Jacket

Coverall

@D A B A A A s

Please furnish one standard fabric sample of each item being bid if fabric is different than
specifications.. These will be returned within two weeks of the bid opening.

Exceptions to bid specifications (list)




BID RESULTS
UNIFORM RENTAL- PROPERTY MANAGEMENT1

April 25, 2017
Unifirst
11 uniforms- pick up & delivery
5 sets weekly $ 3.08
Shorts- 5 sets $ 0.80
additional jeans .33 or .03 per pair
golf shirt w/logo $ 2.09
dress shirt w/logo $ 2.20
jacket rental $ 0.23
Coverall rental $ 0.35
11 uniforms- hi visibility shirts, long
Sleeve- pick up and deliver 5 sets weekly $ 3.74
11 uniforms- hi visibility shirts,
Short sleeve- pick up and deliver 5 sets weekly $ 3.74
11 uniforms- hi visibility shirts,
s/s T-shirts- pick up and deliver 5 sets weekly $ 3.19
Replacement Cost
Shirt $ 9.90
pants $ 13.58
jeans $ 14.50
golf shirt $ 14.00
dress shirt $ 13.16
jacket $ 22.00
coverall 3 25.00

Award



